M Gma" Catrin Hollings <viamed.catrin.hollings@gmail.com>

Posey Sensor Wrap Requirements (Part Numbers 0021013, 0021014 & 0021015)

Julius Patrick <Julius.Patrick@ipdiagnostics.co.uk> 1 October 2025 at 15:17
To: Catrin Hollings <catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk>

Thanks for confirming Catrin,
We would like 11 boxes.
Kind Regards,

Julius

From: Catrin Hollings <catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 01 October 2025 13:00

To: Julius Patrick <Julius.Patrick@IPDiagnostics.co.uk>

Subject: Re: Posey Sensor Wrap Requirements (Part Numbers 0021013, 0021014 & 0021015)

Hi Julius,
Thank you for your email.

The pricing structure includes quantity breaks, these are listed under the “Break” header on the pricing table. The
number shown under each break indicates the minimum quantity required to qualify for that particular price tier.

Reference Description Single Price Break 1 Break 2 Break 3
PRICE BREAKS 2 3 11
0021013 * Paosey Sensor Wraps £16.20 £13.15 £12.10 £11.75

Model 6554 Box of 12
Also available in case of 48 boxes

I hope this makes sense.

Kind regards

Catrin Hollings
Marketing

Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Email: catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634 542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635 582
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Working Hours: Tuesday - Thursday 8.30am - 2.30pm

Check out our product portfolio at:

www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio

Meet us at MEDICA 2025:
17th — 20th November, Diisseldorf
UK Pavilion — Hall 16, Stand H03-1

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Wed, 1 Oct 2025 at 12:43, Julius Patrick <Julius.Patrick@ipdiagnostics.co.uk> wrote:

Hi Catrin,

Thanks, you for your email.

Can you confirm what it means after the single price you have break 1,2 and 37?

Many Thanks,

Julius
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From: Catrin Hollings <catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 30 September 2025 09:22

To: Julius Patrick <Julius.Patrick@IPDiagnostics.co.uk>

Subject: Re: Posey Sensor Wrap Requirements (Part Numbers 0021013, 0021014 & 0021015)

Hi Julius,

My sincere apologies | have not got back to you sooner, your email arrived outside of my working hours and |
missed my out-of-office response.

I can confirm that the Posey Wraps are sold as single boxes of 12 wraps (part number 0021013) or in the larger,
already pre-packaged cases of 48 boxes of 12 wraps or 96 boxes of 12 wraps.

You are more than welcome to order as many single boxes as you wish, the cases come pre-boxed by Posey.

Should you wish to proceed with the 10 x single boxes, please let me know and | shall provide a proforma invoice.

Apologies again for the delay in getting back to you.

Thanks

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken
in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Thu, 25 Sept 2025 at 16:48, Julius Patrick <Julius.Patrick@ipdiagnostics.co.uk> wrote:
Hi Catrin,

| hope this email finds you well.
We’'re looking to order some more Posey wraps, as we find them really useful for our service.

Could we please order 10 boxes? | noticed on the website it only seems possible to select either 1
box or 498 boxes, so | just wanted to check with you directly.

Please could you confirm?

Many thanks,

020 7381 8698 | 07730798608

Julius Patrick
Julius.patrick@ipdiagnostics.co.uk

Managing Director/Clinical Physiologist

. . . . https://lwww.ipdiagnostics.co.uk/
Independent Physiological Diagnostics

58 Broadwick Street, London, W1F 7AJ

IPD asnosTiCS
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From: Catrin Hollings <catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 05 June 2025 09:33

To: Payments <Payments@I|PDiagnostics.co.uk>

Cc: Enquiries <Enquiries@IPDiagnostics.co.uk>

Subject: Posey Sensor Wrap Requirements (Part Numbers 0021013, 0021014 & 0021015)

Some people who received this message don't often get email from catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is important

Dear Julius,

As we continuously strive to improve our products and service, we’'d appreciate your feedback. We’ve noticed
that it has been a while since your last purchase of the Posey Sensor Wraps, and we wanted to get in touch to
see if there’s any way we can assist you.

Could you kindly let us know if there has been a change in your requirements, if you've found an alternative
product that better meets your needs?

Should there be anything that may have caused a delay, or if there’s something more we can do to assist you,
we're here to help.

If you still have a requirement for the Posey Sensor Wraps, could you please share any upcoming needs you
may have?
Thank you for your time, and we look forward to hearing from you soon.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be
taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply
with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
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